Tammy Hodgman

From: Brent J. Libby

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 2:54 PM

To: Sarah Harms

Cc: Tammy Hodgman

Subject: RE: FOIA request (24.05678.39)

Attachments: FOIA LCS Project No 24.05678.39 Windham FD Response 754 Roosevelt .pdf; FOIA

LCS Project No 24.05678.39 Windham FD Response 750 Roosevelt .pdf; FOIA LCS
Project No 24.05678.39 Windham FD Response.csv 64 Tandberg.pdf; FOIA LCS Project
No 24.05678.39 Windham FD Response.csv 62 Tandberg.pdf; FOIA LCS Project No
24.05678.39 Windham FD Response 756 Roosevelt .pdf; FOIA LCS Project No
24.05678.39 Windham FD Response 758 Roosevelt.csv.pdf; Incident Reports.pdf

Hi Sarah,
My apologies for the delay, some records are not digital and require manual screening.

| have attached a PDF with all responses to these addresses. | have also included the actual reports for anything that was
labeled as Haz Mat, Spill or Fire, which there wasn’t much of.

| have also reviewed our archives for underground tanks and did not find any records for those addresses.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Brent J. Libby, Chief
Windham Fire-Rescue

375 Gray Road

Windham, Maine 04062
207-892-1911 x2
bjlibby@windhammaine.us

From: Sarah Harms <sharms@Ienderconsulting.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 10:34 AM

To: Brent J. Libby <bjlibby@windhammaine.us>
Subject: FOIA request (24.05678.39)

Please see attached.

Sarah J. Harms

LCS, Inc.

Senior Project Manager

Direct: 716-291-7039 Email: sharms@lenderconsulting.com
Website: https://www.lenderconsulting.com/

Follow LCS: LinkedIn and Twitter




CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message is intended only for the use of the addressee,
and may be confidential and/or privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email without making a copy. If this email is misdirected, LCS, Inc. does not waive any

confidentiality or privilege.



